From: Linda Garnett <lindatrax@juno.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 9:28:47 PM

To: Warren Petersen <wpetersen@azleg.gov>

Subject: ONE DAY, ONE VOTE and HEARING TODAY, THANK YOU
Name Linda Gamnett
Email lindatrax@juno.com
Phone 5207231149

 Subject: _ ONE DAY, ONE VOTE and HEARING TODAY, THANK YOU

Comments:

I watched from beginning to end your hearing today on the Maricopa 2020 Election Audit....thank you and Pres
Fann for a very informative and detailed meeting. Your questions were well thought out, detailed and you were
all so patient to bring out more details...some of which I am familiar and some new....thank you. Messrs.
Cotton, bennett and Logan were patient, spoke clearly in great detail in response to a complex and confusing
Maricopa 2020 election audit. You are a hero....the legal citizens of AZ along with the rest of the world are all
carefully following AZ. Keep up the good fight and stay strong....I know you are in a dangerous position to
stand against RINOs and Dems on this Maricopa 2020 election Audit. Any mention of this audit is being
severely banned from YouTube.....I followed the hearing on LIZ HARRIS STRIKES BACK live stream from
beginning to end; she is always being banned and sometimes it is difficult to find her for weeks at a time but she
was back today. She is a hero also. The elections are too complex and confusing and need to be simplified; the
machines are way too expensive, easily corrupted and no one understands them except hackers and Harvard
grads! ONE DAY, ONE VOTE Paper Ballot in-person voting with new ID Hand Counted NO MACHINES NO
MAIL-IN BALLOTS (except requested absentee) Small Precincts of about 1,000 registered voters to allow
hand counts tallied by 9PM and winners announced by Midnight.
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